From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

To: Cole, James (SMO)
Sent: 4/25/2011 11:34:24 PM
Subject: FW. Marisela letter

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 11:38 AM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG)
Cc: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

Subject: RE: Marisela letter

| do not see that reading. | would be reluctant to recommend characterizing any aspect of FF until our team (and

perhaps the OIG) figures out what actually took place.

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 11:35 AM

To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG)
Cc: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

Subject: RE: Marisela letter

| defer to the group, but I'm concerned: DP

DP

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 11:21 AM

To: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Cc: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

Subject: Marisela letter

DP

If this

is fine with everyone, it can go to ATF:

DP
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Stuart M. Goldberg

Chief of Staff for the
Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice
Room 4210

950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20530
Tele: 202-353-8878
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